

RSAS Schedule





Tuesdays at 3.00pm



Weekly RSAS Officer and Principal meeting.

Via phone conference with RSAS Coordinator.

To discuss Attendance Data, address non-attendance and review Community Attendance Plan, Daily Timetable and Schedule as required.

Fortnightly Meetings



Fortnightly RSAS Officer, Principal and RSAS Coordinator meetings. As required Stakeholder and community meetings

To discuss Attendance Data, address non-attendance and review Community Attendance Plan, Daily Timetable and Schedule as required.

RSAS Coordinator travels to Pirlangimpi fortnightly and as required to provide support to RSAS Officer.

Note: RSAS Coordinator attends regular community meetings in Wurrumiyanga which also cover Pirlangimpi community.

Dates TBC



RSAS Governance Meetings

Scheduled 4 times Per year additional meetings coordinated on an as needs basis. Dates to be confirmed on availability of committee members.

- Induction day and unpack of framework: 27th February 2020.
- Proposed date TBC: 20th April 2020
- Proposed date TBC: **27**th **August 2020**
- Proposed date TBC: 26th November 2020

Meetings to be held at Wurrumiyanga, Australian Government Complex.

RSAS Governance Committee meetings will be held after Monthly Wurrumiyanga Child and Family Stakeholder group meetings. Due to availability of Melville Island Governance Committee Members face to face briefs will take place for members that are unable to attend to seek feedback and meeting minutes provided. All Governance committee members will be sent a calendar invite for meetings and/or provided in person with details of Governance Committee schedule.

Dates TBC



Parenting Workshops and support services

Helping parents and/or carers to:

- Build skills to address behavioural problems and discipline children.
- Build positive relationships with children to build confidence and respect
- Establish healthy routines for children
- Make healthy choices and undertake health checks and screening

RSAS will advertise and promote programs as they become available and encourage community members to participate.

June	School Sports Day Pularumpi and Milikapiti Schools
. <u></u> .	
	To be held at Pularumpi school
→	RSAS Officers from Pularumpi and Milikapiti will provide Ice Cups and Man Water stations and well as support the activities as needed
- → • •	stations and well as support the activities as necaea
First Day term 3	Welcome Back to school BBQ
	Start of Term 3 After Bush Holidays, families are encouraged to
	attend.
→ -	Further details and times will be shared closer to date
	Turiner details and times will be shared closer to date
Monday 27 th July	Family Engagement Breakfast
	Monday following Darwin Show Day
	Further details and times will be shared closer to date
	Families – Please make sure children get back to school if you go to Darwin for
	Show!
School Holiday's	School Holiday Activities
	RSAS Staff will support Red Cross and Tiwi Islands Regional Council Sport and
	Rec activities during Bush Holidays.
	Front and state of the list on Assistation will be always design and state of the list of
	Further details of Holiday Activities will be shared once dates and activities have been confirmed.
	2001 Song in the second
	Yellow Shirt Day – Community Engagement Event
12 th October 2020	All Organisations and Communities encouraged to wear Yellow in support of
	RSAS program and promoting the importance of school attendance.
	Community is encouraged to walk children to school and activities will be held
→ — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	on School grounds.
	Activities will be finalised at planning meeting closer to event date and advertised on TITEB Facebook community noticeboards emails and invitations emailed and
	delivered.
	Weekly School Assembly - Fridays at 10.40am
	End of Term and Year Assembly - Dates to be confirmed
	Life of Term and Teal Assembly - Dates to be committed
	RSAS Supports school rewards programs and presents attendance awards and
Awards and Recognition	assembly and end of term presentations.
Awaras and Recognition	
	Family Hampers will be drawn at the end of Semester 1 and 2.
Y	Each week a child attends school every day will go into the draw to win a Family
	hamper. End of Semester 1 Hampers contain camping essentials so families can
	take on Bush Holidays. End of Semester 2 Hampers contain goodies for your
	family to enjoy together over Christmas.
	Make sure children attend every day for more chances to win a Family Hamper to
	share!

Communications	Facebook - Community Noticeboards - YouTube clips Tiwi Times newsletters - Invitations Keep an eye out for updates of events, good news stories and school attendance information!
	We are also happy to share information from Community organisations providing programs and services for families and children on the Tiwi Islands, please send any information you would like shared to the RSAS Coordinator. The RSAS Team will also be developing some promotional videos. Community members that is passionate about Tiwi children attending school and would like to feature in the film clips are encouraged to contact the RSAS Coordinator. We are particularly interested to hear from elders, community leaders and role models.
Family Engagement Events	RSAS are planning to hold a movie night and other family engagement events. Discussion and planning in consultation with schools is underway.
Locally Designed Initiatives	TITEB RSAS Will be working with Tiwi Rangers and school to try to re-introduce "Turtle Dreaming" cultural and environmental Camp. As a rewards initiative for high school attendance. Community members are encouraged to contact the RSAS Team if they have ideas for other local initiatives that may improve attendance at Pularumpi School or all Tiwi schools.

^{*}Also refer to Pularumpi RSAS Daily Timetable for day to day RSAS Activities. Further information is also available on the Pirlangimpi Community Attendance plan available at the school, TITEB Office or TITEB Website.



RSAS Contacts:

Pularumpi RSAS Officer Michelle: 0497 443 228
RSAS Coordinator Jackie: 0488 017 751 (Wurrumiyanga based)
TITEB Darwin Head Office 89 415 988

